TOMB AT THORNTON

In Notes and Queries of 14 Dec., 1946 (Vol. 191 pp. 244 et seq), is an account by Mr. E. A. Greening Lamborn of some fragments of the tomb of Robert Ingleton (1472), which was described by Browne Willis in 1755, but destroyed before 1806. The famous brass with four canopies, holding Robert and his three wives, now in the chancel at Thornton, formerly rested on this altar-tomb, which had arched niches at the side containing shield-bearing figures.

Mr. Greening Lamborn found fragments of the tomb within a grotto in the grounds of Thornton Hall, and is able to comment on several of the arms which are borne by the shields. He adds a pedigree to explain the relationships which justify the appearance of the several coats described.